

Delmar L. McGee

7370 Minuteman Way
Columbus, Ohio 43217

Phone: 614-492-3282

Fax: 614-492-3111

E-Mail: Delmar.mcgee@ohcolu.ang.af.mil

Objective

To join Mayor Coleman's Council on Veteran's Affairs

Education

2003, M.S.A. Public Administration, Central Michigan University

2000, B.S. Applied Communication, Franklin University

Summary of Experience

My assignments and training in the Air Force and Air National Guard have given me experience in managing business functions, implementing policy and procedures IAW Air Force regulations, monitoring resources and training allotments, mission planning, team building, inter-personal skills, communication, and many other organizational skills.

Work Experience

1995-Present, In-flight Refueling Operator

121 Air Refueling Wing, Ohio Air National Guard

In-flight refueling of aircraft in support of U.S. Air Force Objectives, off-station mission planning, passenger emergency briefing and training.

1990-1995, City Letter Carrier

U.S. Postal Service

Sort and deliver mail to residential and commercial customers.

1981-1989, fuels Specialist, Substance Abuse Control Technician

U.S. Air Force

Various responsibilities associated with both specialties.

Volunteer Work

Home Reach Hospice

Ohio Health

References

Linda Hanson, Volunteer Manager
Ohio Health (614) 566-4385

Kevin J. Black, Training Manager,
Ohio Air National Guard, (614) 492-4555